
DOCKET NO. 11005711
Hearing Docket DOCKETED

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Julie Bowers. [Julie.Bowers@gogallagher.com]
Wednesday, February 13, 2008 11:38 AM
Hearing. Docket
Import License Application 1W023

February 13, 2008 (4:45pm)

OFFICE OF SECRETARY
RULEMAKINGS AND

ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

I would like to state my opposition to allowing foreign nuclear waste into Tennessee. Please do
not grant this license.

Julie Bowers
Technical Support
Gallagher Financial Systems
Brentwood, TN 37027
800.989.9996
iulie.bowers@gogallagher. com
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Received: from NRNWMS05.NRC.GOV (148.184.200.215) by OWMS01.nrc.gov
(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Wed, 13 Feb 2008
11:38:41 -0500

Received: from NRGWDO04-MTA by NRNWMS05.NRC.GOV with Novel/ GroupWise;
Wed, 13
Feb 2008 11:38:41 -0500

Received: from maill.nrc.gov [148.184.176.411 by NRNWMS02.NRC.GOV; Wed, 13 Feb
2008 11:37:42 -0500

X-Ironport-ID: mail1
X-SBRS: 5.6
X-MID: 20622465
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
AgAAALyrskc/VIQynGdsb2JhbACBWWkvjUwBAQEBAQoNCmhFmOM
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.25,347,1199682000";

d="scan'208,217";a="20622465"
Received: from mail.netoxygen.com (HELO mail.gogallagher.com) ([63.84.132.50])

by maill.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 13 Feb 2008 11:37:40 -0500
Received: from mail-mail02.brentwood.gogallagher.com by mail.gogallagher.com

via smtpd (for maill.nrc.gov [148.184.176.41]) with ESMTP; Wed, 13
Feb 2008 10:37:40 -0600

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary="--- = NextPart_001_01 C86E5E.BEBD79DF"
Subject: Import License Application 1W023
Date: Wed, 13 Feb 2008 10:37:38 -0600
Message-ID:
<B F554092B8EF294CAC79B25CE8019 D7502FA2F8C@mail-mai102.brentwood.gogallagher.c
om>
X-MS-Has-Attach:
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
Thread-Topic: Import License Application 1W023
Thread-Index: AchuXr419Zu3DOYST4K7k3JjwVrXGw==
From: Julie Bowers <Julie. Bowers@gogallagher.com>
To: <HearingDocket@extest.nrc.gov>
Return-Path: <>


